2

B Environmental Protection Agency
An ireacht um Choonthad (omh i

Headgquarters, PO Box 3000
Johnstown Castle Estate
County Wexfard, lreland

Ceanncheathry, Bosca Poist 3000
Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Shedin
Contae Loch Garman, Eire

T +353 539160600

Mr Tim Cullinan F +353 539160699
Woodville Pig Farms Limited \EN mi‘;i
Woodville and Ballyknockane LoCall: 1890 33 55 99
Ballymackey

Nenagh

County Tipperary

30 October 2012 Reg No: P0467-02

Dear Mr Cullinan

I refer to your letter of 27August 2012 received by the agency on 14 September 2012 in respect of
your existing licence.

The Agency has considered your request for a technical amendment to your existing licence Reg No:
P0467-02.

| am to advise that the Agency has decided not to amend your existing licence Reg No: P0467-02.

Should you wish to proceed with the proposed changes please submit a request for decision to
review accompanied by the fee of €126.00 to the Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use.

If you have any further queries, please contact Patrick Byrne at 053 9160600.

Yours sincerely
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Patricia O’Farre
Programme Ofter
Office of Climate, licencing Resource Unit
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